Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region IV-A
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendents,
Curriculum Implementation Division Chief,
Public Schools District Supervisors, All Concerned

FROM: ELIAS A. ALICAYA, JR. EdD
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Consultation Meeting with Public Schools District Supervisors

DATE : February 4, 2021

This office informs the Public Schools District Supervisors of the consulation meeting with the
Top Management at 2pm on February 5, 2021 via Zoom with the following Meeting ID: 945 3863 4676
and Passcode: 12345.
The agenda of the meeting are as follows:
« Distance Leaming Status in every district
¢ Other matters
The participants are requested to connect to the prescribed link 15 minutes before the meeting
begins.
All expenses relative to this activity shall be chargeable against local fund subject to usual
accounting and auditing procedures.
Attendance is a must. For strict compliance. S {2E5L )
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Email Address: quezon@deped.gov.ph
Website: www.depedquezon.com.ph



